#### Attendance:

- Present: Matt Meyers, Principal; Beth Allen, President; Emily Crook, Vice President; Anna Frazier,
  Parent; Heidi Feuerhelm, Secretary
- Excused: Kelly Nestingen, 4<sup>th</sup> Grade Teacher; Betsy Jessie, Treasurer

## Secretary's Report:

Minutes from the February PTG Meeting were approved.

# Treasurer's Report:

- Our account balance is \$6,653.30.
- Upcoming expenses include (amounts are estimates): birthday books (\$375), reading prize (\$20), teacher meal (\$300), sundae supplies (\$50).
- We received the fundraising check from Burrachos for \$126.99.

### **Principal's Report:**

- The Kwik Books system continues to go relatively well. Three additional squishmallow prizes have been ordered. There is a reward system in place for the class that submits the most reading logs. There will be a special event held at the end of the year for students who have participated every month; so far, there are approximately 30 students who have done so. A conversation occurred about the Kwik Books "calendar" and if it could/should be simplified.
- Interviews for the Sand Lake School Psychologist position will occur 3/4/25; Anna will represent PTG.
- The Music Programs will be held:
  - o 3/6/25 for 1<sup>st</sup> and 5<sup>th</sup> graders.
  - 3/18/25 for Kindergartners and 3<sup>rd</sup> graders.
- This Friday (3/7/25), there will be a special assembly for Read Across America Week. PTG will volunteer, intermittently, starting at 1:30. They will provide the list of ice cream sundae supplies as well as ice cream sandwiches for the students.
  - Anna will bring in ice cream sandwiches and chocolate chips.
  - Heidi will bring in remaining ice cream sundae supplies.
- Parent-Teacher conferences are scheduled for 3/11/25 and 3/13/25. Parents have been asked to sign up to bring desserts. The Book Fair will occur then as well.
- Forward Testing (for 3<sup>rd</sup>, 4<sup>th</sup>, and 5<sup>th</sup> graders) begins 3/17 and goes until the end of April.
- Voting for the School District of Holmen's Operational Referendum will occur 4/1/25. This referendum differs from the previous referendum in that it focuses on district services and programming. The previous referendum focused on building projects.
- There will be a full-day school celebration for Earth Day 4/16/25.

#### **New Business:**

- 1. <u>Midway Deli Meal for P/T Conference Night 3/11/25</u>: Soups and sandwiches were selected for the P/T Conference meal.
- 2. <u>March's Restaurant Fundraiser with Toppers Pizza 3/18/25</u>: This will be publicized on our Facebook page.

- 3. BBB Bingo Event (that we're hosting) 4/23/25: NOTE THE DATE CHANGE! The Google sign-up looking for 10 people should go out in the next newsletter. Volunteers may need to come in shifts. Per the event organizer (Mario Youakim) "... arrive at Omni Center at 3:45PM... Having 10 volunteers in total will cover it. 6 volunteers from 3:45PM till 6:00PM works great. The other 4 can show up at 5:45pm if they have work-schedule conflicts. Otherwise, you can stay with 4 to 6 of the original volunteers... Bingo volunteers need to be adults, no children/no program students. All volunteers must be capable of dealing with long lines of guests and cash exchanges. Volunteers cannot play Bingo on their night of volunteerism, no exceptions... You will be done by 7:30ish-7:45ish." Additional details will be discussed at future meetings.
- 4. <u>SL Bingo Night Scheduled for 4/24/25</u>: Anna brought in several prizes, table signs, and ice cream coupons! We will continue planning details at the April meeting.
- 5. <u>SDH 5<sup>th</sup> Grade Bash</u>: There is a committee working on this, currently. Emily checked with Prairie View Elementary folks who said no help was needed at this time but that they'd eventually send a bill.
- 6. <u>SL PTG Logo</u>: This change may coincide with the updated mission and vision of Sand Lake Elementary (anticipated Fall '25).
- 7. <u>SL PTG Role Recruitment</u>: We need to recruit a President and Secretary later this school year to begin Jan. '26. Tidbits Document (to more thoroughly explain the responsibilities of the roles) will be reviewed at the next meeting.
- 8. Loggers Game: Emily will reach out to see if we can get this scheduled for 7/11/25 or 7/25/25.

#### **Open Discussion:**

- 1. Upcoming Meetings are scheduled for:
  - a. 4/7/25 at 5:30 (note the time change!)
  - b. 5/5/25 at 6:00.
  - c. June's meeting is TBD.

## **Upcoming Business:**

- 1. Plans for Next PTG Meeting: Overall Budget and PTG Policies will be reviewed.
- 2. Requests for Funds from PTG: We will discuss a temporary and eventually a more permanent process at the upcoming meeting(s).
- 3. Fall Fun Run: We're aiming for 10/10/25.

#### Meeting ended at approximately 7:20pm